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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission L !

P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr., A. L. Porter, Jr,
Secretary - Director

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum Corporation has recently completed its
Langlie "D' No. 1 well, located 330 feet from South line and
2310 feet from West line of Section 14, T-25-5, R-37-E, Lea
County, in the Justis Blinebry Field,

We respectfully request an Administrative Approval for Qff-
Lease Storage, Rule 309-C, to apply to the Blinebry zone of
the subject lease. We propose to utilize an existing separate
tank battery located on our Langlie "B" Lease in the same
section, as shown on the attached plat.,

Since separate facilities are available, commingling of the
Blinebry production from the two leases will not result, nor
will inter-communication exist. The Langlie "D Lease is
owned by Union Texas Petroleum Corporation 83.3337% and Joseph
Seagram & Sons 16.667%. This being Federal land, the Lease
Number is NM-01995. The Langlie "B'' Lease, location of off-
lease storage, has the identical ownership and has a Federal
Lease Number of NM-05698.

By separate correspondence, we are requesting both Joseghj?”ii;s
Seagram & Sons, and the Regional Supervisor of the United
States Geological Survey for their consent to the proposed
off-lease storage. We trust they will so advise you of

their consent by separate letter.
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Page No. 2
March 4, 1963

Your early consideration and reply would be appreciated.
Yours very truly,
UNION TEX%S PETROLEUM CORPORATION

%7,77 %4/&/2/%

R, W, Manry, District Engineer
RWM: 1m

Attachment
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1500 DAVIS BLDG.

New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
P. O.Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L, Porter, Jr.
Secretary ~ Director

Re: Langlie "D" Lease
Justis Blinebry Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Joseph E. Seagram & Sons, Inc. herewith

consents to the proposed off-lease storage for the Union Texas
Petroleum Corporation's Langlie "D" No. 1, Section 14~255-37E,
Lea County, in the Justis Blinebry Field, New Mexico.

This consent is in reference to a letter of Mazrch 4, 1963, from
Union Texas Petroleum Corporation, to the Conservation Comm-
ission requesting approval of the off-lease storage.

Very truly yours,

FRANKFORT OIL COMPANY,
a Division of Joseph E. Seagram

&Soms, Inc.
f;_,»*ft M -\

Sam F. Shakely, Manage

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

SEFS:mf
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et 1 %7 March 21,1963

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Langlie "D'" #1, Section
14-255-37E, Justis Blinebry,
Field, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Gentlemen:

The attached letter does not indicate you were furnished
a copy, therefore we are forwarding it to you and trust
that it will be instrumental in your approval of our re~-
quest for''Administrative Approval For Qff-Lease Storage'!
for subject well, as set out in our Mr. R. W. Manry's
letter to you dated March 4,1963,.

Yours very truly,
UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

. /f/fﬁ s fﬂl
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CCS:bjh Cland C. &pain
District Clerk
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IN REPLY REFEN TO!:

UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexioco

ILLEGIBLE 5,

Union Texas Patroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 1959
Midland, Toxas

Attmtim: ¥ir. Re ¥, mr,
Gentlmmens

Your proposed plan to locate the loase tanks for loase New Mexico
01995 in tho SE}SE} sec. i, T. 25 S., R. 37 E., N.Y.P.M., Lea
County, Ncw Mexico, on lease New Moxico 0147978, as described by
the dia ‘ram submitted with your letter of March 4, 1963, is hercby
approved,

Vory truly yours,

AY

-1\;,A

-

JOHN A. ANDERSON
Regional 01l and fas Supervisor




